Filed: 1/7/2014 10:54:14 AM WEQC

gt

Fwd: Mountain Cement

Jim Ruby <jim.ruby @wyo.gov> Tue, Jan 7, 2014 at 10:45 AM
To: Tyffanne Rowan <tyffanne.rowan@wyo.gov>

Forwarded message
From: andrew kuhlmann <andrew.kuhlmann@wyo.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 7, 2014 at 10:35 AM

Subject: Re: Mountain Cement

To: Jim Ruby <jim.ruby@wyo.gov>

Cc: "nverh@hickeyevans.com" <nverh@hickeyevans.com>, "wildphoto@juno.com" <wildphoto@juno.com>,
Mitchell Edwards <edwardsm@wyolegal.com>, Phil Nicholas <nicholas@wyolegal.com>

Jim,

DEQ agrees to an extension.

FILED
Thanks,
Andrew JANO 7 204

Jim Ruby, Executive Secretary

) . 7= Environmental Quality Council
From: Jim Ruby [mailto:jim.ruby@wyo.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:11 AM
To: Phil Nicholas; andrew kuhimann; nverh@hickeyevans.com; wildphoto@juno.com
Subject: Mountain Cement

Dear Counsel:

If everyone is in agreement on extending the deadline for EQC filings from today till Wednesday please send
me a quick email. [If everyone agrees than the extension will be fine.

Thank you.
Jim Ruby

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction

of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records



Act and may be disclosed to third parties.

Andrew J. Kuhlmann

Assistant Attorney General

Water & Natural Resources Division
123 Capitol Building

Cheyenne, WY 82002
307-777-3537 - Phone
307-777-3542 - Fax

*The information provided in this communication is confidential and protected, may be attorney client privileged,
may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately at (307) 777-6946

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



